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STATE OF RHODE ISLAND

Public Utilities Commission

89 Jefferson Boulevard Chairman Ronald T. Gerwatowski
Warwick, Rhode Island 02888 Commissioner Abigail Anthony
(401) 941-4500 Commissioner John C. Revens, Jt.
MEMORANDUM

To:  Service List

From: Cynthia Wilson-Frias, Chief of Legal Services

Date: February 27, 2024

Re:  PUC Docket No. 24-09-EL Purchase of Receivables (POR) Program Standard Complete Billing
Percentages (SCBP); Reconciliation of Over or Under-Recovery and Historical Payment Periods for
effect April 1, 2024.

PROCEDURAL SCHEDULE
This is RI Energy’s annual SCBP filing under POR. A new docket has been established so the
only automatic parties are the Company and Division. Intervention is unnecessary for filing

public comment, which will be accepted until March 14, 2024.

The following represents the procedural schedule:

03/05/2024 Deadline to intervene

03/14/2024 Intervenor and Division Memoranda
03/21/2024 RI Energy rebuttal, if any

cc: Commissioners

Linda George, Administrator DPUC



